IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR DRINKING WATER

Este informe contiene información muy importante sobre su agua potable.

Tradúzcalo o hable con alguien que lo entienda bien.

Bacteriological Monitoring and Reporting Requirements Not Met for Rand Communities Water District during 1st Quarter of 2023

Our Water System recently violated a drinking water standard. Although this is not an emergency, as our customers, you have a right to know what happened, what you should do, and what we did to correct the situation.

We are required to monitor your drinking water for specific contaminants on a regular basis. Results of regular monitoring are an indicator of whether or not our drinking water meets health standards. During the 1st quarter of 2023, we did not meet all monitoring requirements for coliform bacteria and therefore cannot be sure of the quality of our drinking water during that time. We were required to collect one raw water bacteriological sample from each of our Prather Wells 01 and 02 during the 1st quarter of 2023 and failed to do so.

What should I do?

- You do not need to boil your water or take other corrective actions.
- The table below lists the contaminant we did not properly test for during the first quarter of 2023, how many samples we are required to take and how often, how many samples we took, when samples should have been taken, and the date on which follow-up samples were (or will be) taken.

Contaminant	Required sampling frequency	Number of samples taken	When all samples should have been taken	When samples were taken
Total Coliforms	One raw water sample from Prather Wells 01 and 02 each quarter	0	1 st Quarter 2023	4/11/2023 (2 nd Quarter 2023)

 If you have health issues concerning the consumption of this water, you may wish to consult your doctor.

What happened?

Failure to collect the required raw water bacteriological sample from Prather Wells 01 and 02 during the 1st quarter of 2023 was due to our oversight. On April 11, 2023, we collected one raw water bacteriological sample from each of Prather Wells 01 and 02 and the results were negative for total coliform bacteria.

We have taken steps to ensure that such types of monitoring violations do not happen again. We will make sure to collect a raw water bacteriological sample from Prather Wells 01 and 02 during the 3rd quarter of 2023 and quarterly afterwards and report the results to the State Water Board, Division of Drinking Water by the 10th day of the following month.

For more information, please contact:

Maaz Tahir, Office Manager, Rand Communities Water District at P.O. Box 187, Johanesburg, CA 93528 or via phone at (760) 374-2414.

Please share this information with all the other people who drink this water, especially those who may not have received this notice directly (for example, people in apartments, nursing homes, schools, and businesses). You can do this by posting this public notice in a public place or distributing copies by hand or mail.

Secondary Notification Requirements

Upon receipt of notification from a person operating a public water system, the following notification must be given within 10 days [Health and Safety Code Section 116450(g)]:

- SCHOOLS: Must notify school employees, students, and parents (if the students are minors).
- RESIDENTIAL RENTAL PROPERTY OWNERS OR MANAGERS (including nursing homes and care facilities): Must notify tenants.
- BUSINESS PROPERTY OWNERS, MANAGERS, OR OPERATORS:,Must notify employees of businesses located on the property.

This notice is being sent to you by Rand Communities Water District in compliance with the California Domestic Water Quality and Monitoring Regulations as a means of keeping the public informed.

State Water System ID: CA1510016 Date distributed: 07/17/23